Kristin Begun - NOAA Affiliate

From: Kristin Begun - NOAA Affiliate
Sent: Friday, May 17, 2019 8:45 AM
To: Naseem Alston - NOAA Federal
Subject: Re: SOS

Will do.

She had the same comment for distribution tables in the east side effects section. I've updated the spring-
run steelhead table, and Page updated winter-run and green sturgeon. I'll put on my to do list to get the
updated tables get into the environmental baseline. Where does the SOS Appendix B live?

Kristin Begun, Biologist

Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

Contractor with Lynker Technologies
kristin.begun@noaa.gov

On Fri, May 17, 2019 at 8:31 AM Naseem Alston - NOAA Federal <naseem.alston@noaa.gov> wrote:
looks like they got taken care of.
There were a few things from GC/CK that | wasn't sure had been addressed.
Also, | forgot that this short version didn't have the species distribution/timing tables. Rosalie had
comments that the references needed to be updated as they were data references (should be current).

So at some point the appendix SOS and the envB section of SOS will need to be checked/updated.
Looks good to me, you are welcome to let HB know you got it ready, thanks!

Naseem O. Alston

ESA-Section 7 Coordinator/Fish Biologist
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce

California Central Valley Office
Sacramento, CA

(916)930-3655
http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov/

On Fri, May 17, 2019 at 8:27 AM Kristin Begun - NOAA Affiliate <kristin.begun@noaa.gov> wrote:
Okay, sounds good. | didn’t know there were outstanding comments so | can try to address those today (in
the Master version).

On Fri, May 17, 2019 at 9:15 AM Naseem Alston - NOAA Federal <naseem.alston@noaa.gov> wrote:
Thanks Kristin!

| wanted to check first about a few things to see if they fell off the radar and still need to get done (they
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may be things we can do while/after it goes out for this draft).
let me get back to you in a bit.

Naseem O. Alston

ESA-Section 7 Coordinator/Fish Biologist
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce

California Central Valley Office
Sacramento, CA

(916)930-3655
http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov/

On Fri, May 17, 2019 at 7:57 AM Kristin Begun - NOAA Affiliate <kristin.begun@noaa.gov> wrote:
Good Morning Naseem,

I've created a new version of the SOS on the server "2-2-Status-of-Species-and-CH_Draft_Distribute to
DOI" and have added the header, deleted Rosalie's comments, and added a "draft" watermark. | think
this is all that needs to be done. Should we send it to Howard?

Kristin Begun, Biologist

Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

Contractor with Lynker Technologies
kristin.begun@noaa.gov

On Thu, May 16, 2019 at 8:06 PM Howard Brown - NOAA Federal <howard.brown@noaa.gov> wrote:
Naseem and Kristin,
Can you work together to get the SOS section ready to share by noon Friday. | think it just needs to be
cleaned of comments and track changes, given a disclosure header (see the shasta or delta versions
that we shared) and given a DRAFT water mark. Also, please name the version that we will share
similar to other shareable versions (see Environmental Baseline of East Side version name
convention). Thank you!
Howard

Howard L. Brown

Policy Advisor

NOAA Fisheries, West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce

(916) 930-3608

Howard.Brown@noaa.gov

www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

Kristin Begun, Biologist
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Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

Contractor with Lynker Technologies
kristin.begun@noaa.gov
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